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5 September 2016

Maritime New Zealand
enquiries@maritimenz.govt.nz

Attention: Official Information Team

Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987

CAS-366527-H7N4Y9

On 1 August 2016 Auckland Transport received the following LGOIMA request from John Walker:

Name: John Walker

Email Address: fyi-request-4346-5d140cab@requests.fyi.org.nz

Date and Time: Monday, 1 August 2016 5:26 p.m.

Information Requested: 1. Do the ferries that ply the Hauraki Gulf have exemption from Rule
34 of the Colregs (preventing collisions at sea). If not who and how is
this policed

2. Are the ferries that ply the Hauraki Gulf subject to exhaust
particulate standards. If so what level are they set at and how is
compliance ensured
Auckland Transport does not hold the requested information. Our Ferry Services team had discussed
this request with your agency on 25 August 2016 and it was confirmed that the requested information
best sits with Maritime New Zealand.
Accordingly, we are transferring this request to you for answering pursuant to section 12 of the Act.

We apologise for the late notification of transfer.

If you have any questions in relation to transfer this please feel free to contact me on 09 355 3553.
Our reference number is CAS-366527-H7N4Y9.

Yours sincerely

e K
Susana Fuiono

Customer Liaison Advisor
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